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Abdul Rehman

From: victor Opus <victor@opusinnovation.in>
Sent: 21 September 2024 12:55
To: Abdul Rehman
Cc: Sandeep Bhat; Swapnil Sutar; neeraj Opus; jaydeep Opus
Subject: Re: Fabricated requirement Goa Dabolim
Attachments: 030-TFS- goa.xlsx

Dear Abdul, 
 
Please find the quotation for Dabolim Goa for your reference. 
 
regards, 
Victor Cabral 
 
On Fri, Sep 20, 2024 at 7:52 PM Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in> wrote: 

Dear Partners, 

  

Request you to kindly share the quote for below for our upcoming outlet at Goa Dabolim airport  

  

ITEM NAME Dimension QTY Category 

4" DEEP DISH LANDING TABLE W/GLASS RACK 1300 x 600 x 850 + 500+125 O/S 1 FABRICATED
LOADING TABLE WITH 1 SINK ON LHS AND CROSS SUPPORT WITH STRAINER 
BASKET 950 x 675 x 850 + 150SPL 1 FABRICATED
UNLOADING TABLE 2 U/S 900 x 675 x850+150SPL 1 FABRICATED
SS CLEAN DISH RACK (4 SHELF) 950 x 450 x 1650Ht. 2 FABRICATED
SS WORK TABLE SINK ON RHS WITH CROSS SUPPORT 1300 x 700 x 850 + 150 1 FABRICATED
SS STORAGE RACK 5 SHELF 900 x 450 x 1800 2 FABRICATED



2

SUNKIN COLD WELL WITH 2 O/S (WELL SIZE 800x450x100Deep) 

1000 x 650 x 100Deep 
+COMPRESSOR 2 FABRICATED

COCKTAIL STATION WITH 6 Nos.ROUND COTAINER & 1 U/S 760 x 500+100 x 900+50SPL 1 FABRICATED
MS STORAGE RACK 4 SHELF 900 x 450 x 1650 3 FABRICATED

  

  

Thanks & Regards, 

Abdul Rehman 

📱 | ☎  +91 9920292129 

Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited. 

  


